MEMORANDUM

TO:        Grissel Benitez-Hodge, Dean of Students

FROM:  Jim Fitzsimmons, Adjunct Professor, Political Science
DATE:    September 17, 2004

RE:          Short Personal Biography

1. Born and raised in Hawaii.

2.  Love to and have been able to travel, sightsee.

3. Been interested in political matters, history—American, world—since grade school.

4. Degrees in Political Science—B.A. M.A., Ph.D.—concentration in International Affairs.

5. Worked in several state and national government positions—e.g.—Assistant to Majority Floor Leader, Hawaii State House of Representatives; Analyst—Hawaii State Office of the Ombudsman; Intern—Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs, U.S. Department of State.

6. Worked in a number of political campaigns—e.g.—candidates running for Honolulu City Council; Hawaii Governorship; U.S. House of Representatives. 
7. Have taught for Chaminade for almost seven years in both the Day and Evening programs, teaching both History and Political Science courses.
